



Notification of Construction of CV-216 Emergency Bypass

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Mon, Sep 15, 2025 at 11:46 AM

To: Lou Kamermans <lou.kamermans@baffinland.com>, Elisabeth Luther <Elisabeth.Luther@baffinland.com>

Bcc: Distro Mary River <distro-2am-mry@nwb-oen.ca>

Dear Parties,

Baffinland submitted a Notification of Construction of CV-216 Emergency Bypass for their Type A Water Licence 2AM-MRY2540. While a 60-day notice is generally required, the Nunavut Water Board (NWB) understands that the current state of the CV-216 road crossing represents a safety concern and hence the NWB would like to expedite the review of this notification as emergency work.

Baffinland hopes to initiate this work on September 26, 2025. The NWB requests parties to review the Notification and provide comments by **September 22, 2025**.

Regards,

Robert Hunter
Licensing Administrator

2 attachments



250911 2AM-MRY2540 Type A Notification_CV216 Emergency Bypass-ILAE.pdf
313K



250911 2AM-MRY2540 rpt_CV216_design_brief_20250911_fnl-ILAE.pdf
16226K